No./D-Blp/ Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour/ C/é C (7’

HP Forest Department

- Dated Bilaspur, the 09% ‘}( 2023

C.C.F. Bilaspur (H.P.)

From: D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To:

Subject: Diversion of 1.90 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour KM 0 /0 to 2/500
within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

Memo,

Please refer to your office EDS online dated 12.12.2023 on the subject

cited above.

2 The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under

reference is furnished as under:-

Sr. Deficiencies Compliance to the Deficiencies

No

1 Statement showing the details of forest Statement showing the detail of forest area
area involved duly ¢/s by DFO has not | involved duly counter signed by under
been uploaded. singed which is uploaded online on part-I

by user agency.

2 Statement showing the details of non- Statement showing the detail of non-forest
forest area involved duly c¢/s by DFO | area involved duly counter signed by
has not been uploaded. under singed which is uploaded online on

part-1 by user agency.

3 Certificate of minimum use of forest | Certificate of minimum use of forest land
land duly c/s by the DFO has not been duly counter signed by under singed
provided. which is uploaded online on part-I by user

agency. ;

4 Certificate of non-availability of non- | Certificate of non-availability of non-forest
forest land for CA has not been |land for CA has now been uploaded online
provided. on part-I by the user agency.

5 Layout plan of the project site duly | Layout plan of the project site duly
approved by competent | approved by the user agency/linear map

authority/linear map or diagrammatic
map has not been uploaded.

or diagrammatic map has now been
uploaded online on part-I by user agency. |

Yours faithfully

Divisional Forest Officer, o
Bilaspur Forest Division, /
C

Distt. Bilaspur, H.P./@



